

DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION CABINET *Minutes*

Date: August 29, 2022

Call to Order: 9:00 am

Members in Attendance: Lucia Chacon, Madison Lavoie, Michael Tucker, Shukira King, Haley Rooks, Karley Bloesch, Hayden Kirkhart, Kaiden Beck, Martina Rossetti, Raychelle Chambers, Kelly Foster, Samira O'Neal. (Advisor- Elizabeth Branton).

Members not in Attendance: Anna Grace Travis

<u>Call to Order</u>: A regular meeting of the Student Government Cabinet was held in SGA office on August 29th, 2022. The meeting convened at 9:00 a.m. with Lucia Chacon presiding.

Introductions and General Overview of Items...... Lucia Chacon

• On August 22nd, Lucia announced that the Executive Cabinet members approved to update the Covid protocols to match those of the CDC. The nursing parking lot is projected to be done by the end of September. Lucia met with Cameron, Chief of Staff of SGA at Mississippi State, attended the Art BBQ, and attended both of the women's soccer games. Lucia will meet with NPHC on Thursday, September 1st, 2022.

Business

<u>Action</u>

International Coffee Hour......Martina Rossetti

• On motion by Kaiden Beck and seconded by Shukira King, the floor was opened for discussion on the final project of the International Coffee Hour Event. All cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to approve to spend \$299 for the items needed for the International Coffee Hour event.

Discussion	
Newsletter	Lucia Chacon

• Lucia updated SGA members on the newsletter she has been working on. The newsletter will be posted as an image on canvas every two weeks, on the SGA shell.

Freshman Council.....Lucia Chacon

• Lucia came up with a proposal for freshman council, which will be a leadership development and a collegiate environment for freshman. Once approved, applications will open the week of August 29th. The name of the freshman council with be Freshman Rise.

Office Etiquette.....Lucia Chacon

• Lucia announced to SGA members to take care of their space while in the SGA office. Please clean up after yourself because it is a shared space.

Day of Dialogue for Racial Healing.....Lucia Chacon

• Lucia announced that there will be a Day of Dialogue, Sept. 10th from 8:30 a.m. -3:30 p.m at Calvary Episcopal Church. If SGA members are interested, it will count as office hours for the week.

Student Section Banner......Karley Bloesch

• Karley announced that she hopes to get started on purchasing/ designing the student section banner as soon as she meets with Mr. Barkley. Thunder sticks will be passed out to the students at the entrance of the soccer game.

Incentives for first soccer conference game......Karley Bloesch

- Karley announced that gift cards will be given out to the first soccer game. Ticket giveaways will stop after the women's game. There will be a drawing at the end of the women's and men's soccer game.
- On motion by Kaiden Beck and seconded by Michael Tucker, the floor was opened for discussion. All cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to approve the purchase of 4 \$20 gift cards for soccer.

 Haley announced that she sent out the final application for Student Court Monday morning, August 29th. Student applications will close Wednesday night, August 31st. Haley will be doing biweekly meetings with student court.

Cabinet Reports

- Advisor
 - Received recruitment, Sip and Paint will be August 31st, leadership conference will be next week on September 8th at 6:00 p.m. The goal is to make sure students are aware of resources at the university and additional resources. Highly encourage SGA members to come.

- Vice president
 - Two people dropped senate, will be sending out emails to backup people, senate meeting went great, senators started working on bills.
- Treasurer
 - General SGA account balance is \$167,951.82.

Adjournment: 9:40 am

- Next Cabinet Meeting- September 12th, 2022, 9:00 a.m.
 - Topic: TBD